The proposal was excepted by the Union Board and the AWS council will be given the same proposal Wednesday night at their regular meeting.

No other business appearing the meeting was adjourned.

Approved

Submitted

Ken Kress

Glen D. Stewart

April 10, 1951

Special Meeting of new Board

The meeting was called to order at 6:50 and all the new board was present. Mr. Smith presided and explained that the purpose of the meeting was to elect officers to the new board.

The floor was opened for nomination to the presidency and Cockran was nominated by Weathers. Jim Pauloski nominated Jerry Baur and Mr. Baur withdrew his name. Stewarts moved that nominations be closed and Keith Cockran was elected unamously.

Mike Hreha nominated Glen Stewart for Vice President and Bob Weathers nominated Baur. After a short discussion a vote was taken and Stewart was mlected with a fote of 9 to 5.

Dick Hensel nominated Jim Pauloski for Secretary of the Board and Keith Cockran nominated Jerry Wilson. After a brief discussion Pauloski was elected with a vote of 9 to 6.

The members present at this meeting were Jim Pauloski, Dick Hensel Bob Bohn, Jerry Wilson, (Sophomores) Keith Cockran, Jerry Baur, Glen Stewart, Don Eissler, John Sparks, Bob Weathers, Mike Hreha, and Fred Pain.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:10.

Approved

Submitted

Manager of the Union

Acting Secretary

April 10, 1951

7:15 Caster absent

The official meeting was called to order by the president and the minutes of thelast meeting were read and approved.

The following committees reported.

Social: Coffee hour Friday with the AWS is being planned by the AWS council.

Individual and Club: The model is back in the crafts room.

Special Events: The service award banquet will be April 24.

Team Activities: We can take care of 16 girls on women's billards The girls are having a telephonic meet tonight.

Music Activities Council: The annual report of Music committee wil be out at the next meeting. We are plugging the opera now.

Mr. Smith announced that Duke Elington cleared about \$30.00. He has received letters of acknowledgement from honorary members elected to the Union Board.

Senior Barbeque: The price may have to go up because of food prices and a definate report will be given next week.

Ken Kress stated that Dr. Lust and he attended the AWS meeting and the resolution adopted by theunion was also adopted by the AWS Next week will be an evaluation meeting for the benefit of this yes board and last years board.

It was announced that the Union Board Election had been in favor of the Independents with Mike Hreha, Fred Pain, and ****** Dick Hensel defeating the organized candidates Bob Sherman, Pete Sullivan, and Chuck Hoemig.

No other business a pearing before the board the meeting was adjour

Approved

Submitted

President of the Board

Secretary of Board

7:07 April 17, 1951 Castor absent

The meeting was called to order by the president and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

The following committees reported.

Individual and Club: Hobby Show needs some plugs.

Personnel: We shall add Jerry Witt's name to the list.of service award winners.

Special Events: Service Award banquet next Tuesday at 6:00 P.m.

Team Activities: Display up in the display case.

Music Activities Council: We will have new selection to committee in the near future.

Student Spirit We haven't gotten in uniforms yet.

Mrl Smith read a letter from Don Eissler refusing the appointment to union board because of his election to Student Body president and the present activities limitation.